From: Candie Leader

To: Kelly Bacon (CD)

Subject: RE: SX-20-00017 Brown

Date: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 8:11:00 AM
Attachments: SX-20-00017_Brown_12152020.pdf

Good morning,
Please find attached PW comments for the Shoreline Exemption application for Brown.

Thanks,

Candie Leader
Administrative Supervisor
Kittitas County Public Works
411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Direct Line: 509-962-7699
Office Line: 509-962-7523

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 4:12 PM

To: Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: SX-20-00017 Brown

Good afternoon,

Below is the link for the Brown Shoreline Exemption Application for review. Please have all
comments back to me by December 18, 2020.

SX-20-00017 Brown

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my
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KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff
FROM: Public Works Planning Review Team
DATE: December 15, 2020

SUBJECT: SX-20-00017 Brown

Public Works has reviewed the Shoreline Exemption Application. Please see comments
below:

The proposed activity is within an area currently identified by the Federal Emergency
Management Agency as within the Special Flood Hazard Area and will need to comply with our
flood damage prevention ordinance (KCC 14.08). Public Works identifies no special provisions
for the Shoreline Exemption Permitting but notes that activities within the floodplain require a
floodplain development permit before construction begins. The applicant may consider
applying to FEMA for consideration to remove the building site or lot from the Special Flood
Hazard Area. Technical assistance is available from Public Works if the applicant would like
additional information.

The application has been reviewed for grading, if grading or filling on the site involves more
than 100 cubic yards of material a grading permit will be required.





		m e m o r a n d u m

		FROM:  Public Works Planning Review Team




best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.
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